
 

 

 

 

 

9 June 2022 

Dear Andrew, 

Thank you for your letter regarding Welsh Government’s acquisition of Gilestone Farm in 
Powys. You will be aware that the Public Accounts and Public Administration Committee 
(PAPC) has referred this matter to the Auditor General.  

The Committee will therefore keep a watching brief on the outcome of PAPC’s work on 
the matter. I have copied this letter to Mark Isherwood MS, chair of that Committee. 

Kind regards, 

 

Paul Davies MS 
Chair: Economy, Trade and Rural Affairs Committee  
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